
TO: City Council 

FROM: Jon Weiks, Chief of Police 

DATE: January 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: 2022 Lewis County Jail Interlocal Agreement Amendment 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Authorization for the Mayor to sign the Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail 
Facilities – City of Tumwater Amendment No. 1.  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
In mid-2020 the City contracted with Lewis County for jail services.  The contract calls for 
an annual review of the daily contract rate for housing prisoners and any adjustments for 
the next year to be provided to the City by September 30th.  This Amendment No. 1 serves 
this purpose and sets the rates for 2022.Because of the pandemic, we have been unable to 
utilize the Lewis County jail. We hope to be able to have access in 2022. 
 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
2020 Strategic Priority:  “Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services” 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

Continue operating solely with the Nisqually Jail. 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
The daily contract rate for 2021 was $75.00 and the 2022 rate is being adjusted to $77.25. 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities between the Lewis County Sheriff’s 

Office and the City of Tumwater. 
B. Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities – City of Tumwater 

Amendment No. 1 


